
From: Tim Herman
To: William Bock, III
Cc: Sean Breen
Date: Friday, August 03, 2012 3:38:51 PM

Bill -
 
I just left you a VM at your office.  My call concerns our effort to confer on leave to file a response
28 pages in length.  Local Rule CV-7(e) limits the length of responses to dispositive motions to
twenty (20) pages without authorization from the Court.  As you know, Defendants’ Motion was
accompanied by four affidavits, which in turn attached hundreds of pages of exhibits.  These
exhibits included several complicated and voluminous organizational codes, rules, regulations,
bylaws, charters and constitutions, many of which purport to incorporate one another.  We are
filing a motion for extension of the page limit to request the Court allow us to file a response with
approximately eight (8) additional pages in length.
 
Do you oppose our request to extend the page limit in that regard?  if we do not hear back from
you this afternoon we will indicate we tried to confer without success.  Thank you for your
consideration.
 
Tim
 
 
 
 
Tim Herman
Howry Breen & Herman LLP 
1900 Pearl Street 
Austin, Texas  78705 
(512) 474-7300

 
(512) 474-8557 - fax 
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